WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
3/2/2020	

TO: 		Dave Purdum, Catherine Bain, Ryan Graham, Davis Botta, Kenny Burton, Travis Miller 
FROM:		Nick Ruddell 
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 3/2/20 – 3/7/20

I. [bookmark: _gjdgxs]RED FLAGS: None 

II. ISSUES:  the number of steps that go into setting up Auth0. 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

2/26/2020:
· Spring 2 presentations.
3/2/2020:
· Still trying to understand how to set up Auth0. Spring 2 presentations.
· Wrote new calendar interface code on paper over the weekend. 
· Need to type and implement the paper code. 
· Wrote needed functions for calendar interface. 
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Created new java script files, the functions are in there and are written with comments. 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (3/2/20-3/7/20):

· Pick calendar interface and start working towards developing that. 
· Email Dr. Walton with proposal for new calendar interface. 
· Work to fix database calculations based on number of times a submission.
· Type and implement the code written on paper.
· Stay up to date with Dr. Lucchi-Riester in the Spanish department regarding translation of the website. 




